
From: Kahler, David
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: JVR
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:57:38 PM

Bummer – see you there.
 

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:51 PM
To: Kahler, David <David.Kahler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR
 
Hey Dave,
 
Yeah, unfortunately everyone has to come in because we don’t have remote for this one ☹
 
Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA
Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego
(619-323-7905 (NEW phone number)
(858.495.5329
PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
 

From: Kahler, David <David.Kahler@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:47 PM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR
 
Hey Nick – I just realized we are in person tomorrow – are staff able to call in or join through zoom,
or is it mandatory that we all show up?
 
Thanks
 
Kahler
 
 
David Kahler, County Landscape Architect, LLA3945
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Project Planning Division

5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor
San Diego, CA 92123
(619) 323-8718
david.kahler@sdcounty.ca.gov
In-Office (T/TH), Remote (M/W/F)
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Landscape Ordinance website: 
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/LandscapeOrdinance.html.
 
PDS website:  http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds.
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